
 

I. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

II. 
III. 
IV. 

 
 
 
 
V. 

VI. 
VII. 
 

 

 

 

 

VIII.

IX. 
X. 

 

 

1.1: 

1.2: 

1.3: 

1.4: 

1.5: 

1.6: 

CALL TO
ADOPT
SPECIA
Strateg

 
 
 
 
SUPERI

VISITO
APPRO
7.1: 

 

7.2: 

7.3: 

 

 CAE UP

MANAG
COMMI

10.1: 

 

 

Legal Upd
The Board 
Property 
The Board 
Workers’ 
The Board 
Workers’ 
The Board 
Student T
The Board 
Student T
The Board 

O ORDER, I
TION OF AGE
AL RECOGNI
gy & Commu

A. EPA En
  B.  SeaPe
  C.  Basket
  D.  Mark C

INTENDENT

ORS, PUBLIC
VAL OF MIN

A.  Open S
The Board 
B.  Open S
The Board 
Executive
The Board 
A.  Financ
The Board 
B. Financ
The Board 

PDATE  

GEMENT REP
ITTEE REPO

Audit & F

A. Audit 
The Comm
following: 

 

date 
d will receive a

Purchase fo
d will discuss p

Compensat
d will discuss a

Compensat
d will discuss a
Transportati
d will discuss a
Transfer App
d will discuss a

NVOCATION
ENDA- 
ITIONS (15 
unications 

nergy Star A
erch Champi
tball Lower 
Cobb Schola

T’S REPORT 

C COMMUNI
NUTES/EXEC
Session Min

d will vote on t
Session Min

d will vote on t
e Session Ac
d will vote on e
cial Minutes 

d will vote on t
ial Minutes 

d will vote on t

PORT(S)  
RT(S) 

inance Com

& Finance C
mittee will pro

CCSD BO

M
75 Calhoun 

EXECU
4

a legal update
or Future Ea
property purc
tion Claim 
a Workers’ Co
tion Claim 
a Workers’ Co
ion Request
a Request for 
peal  
a Student Tra

OPE
5

N/MOMENT 

minutes) –

Awards 
ons 
State Cham

arship 
– Mr. Micha

CATIONS  
CUTIVE SESS
nutes of Febr
the open sess

nutes of Mar
the open sess
ction Items o
executive ses
 of the Febr
the financial m
of the Marc
the financial m

mmittee – Mr

Committee U
ovide informat

 

ARD OF T
AGENDA

March 9, 201
St., Charlest

Business

UTIVE SESSI
4:30 p.m. 

e. 
st Cooper H

chase for the f

ompensation C

ompensation C
t for Proposa
r Proposal for 

ansfer Appeal.
EN SESSION
5:15 p.m. 
OF SILENCE

Mrs. Erica T

mpions

ael Bobby, A

SION AGEN
ruary 23, 20
sion minutes o
rch 3, 2015
sion minutes o
of March 9, 

ssion action ite
ruary 23, 20
minutes of Fe
h 3, 2015  
minutes of Ma

r. Todd Garr

Update 
ation and rece

RUSTEES

15 
on, SC  2940

ION 

High School C
future East Co

Claim. 

Claim. 
al 
Student Tran

. 
N 

E,  & PLEDG

Taylor, Execu

Acting Super

DA ITEMS 
015 
of February 2

of March 3, 2
2015 

tems of March
15  

ebruary 23, 20

March 3, 2015.

rett  

eive input from

01 

Campus 
Cooper High Sc

nsportation. 

E of ALLEGI

utive Direct

rintendent o

23, 2015. 

2015. 

h 9, 2015. 

2015. 

om Board mem

School. 

IANCE 

tor of 

of Schools 

mbers on the 

Information
Action 

Action 

Action

Action

Action

Action 

 

Action 
Recognition

 
 
 
 
 

 

Action 
Action 

  
 

Action 

Action 

Action 

 

 
 

 

e
Informatio

n/ 

ns 

on 



 

-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward to 
the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

  B. Capital Program Phase IV Waves 3-6 Projects – Mr. Jeff Borowy 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve Waves 3-6 for Phase IV (2017-
2022) Capital Program. 

Action 

  C. Head Start Funding Application – Mrs. Ruth Taylor 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the Head Start/Early Head Start 
Funding Application. 

Action

  D. Formation and Funding of Middle School Football Program – Mr. Spurlock 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to create a system for middle school District 
sponsored football understanding that the final approval will occur at the point wherein 
the District’s budget has been approved and the funding for the middle school sports 
program is included within the budget. 

Action

  E. Spring 2015 Bond Anticipation Note Resolution – Mr. Michael Bobby 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to adopt the Resolution approving the Spring 
2015 Bond Anticipation Notes—Series 2015A, Series 2015B and Series 2015C. 

Action

  F. E-Rate Budget Resolution – Mr. John Lowe 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the E-Rate Resolution for CCSD 
FY2016. 

Action

  G. CD & Head Start Classroom Renovations – Mr. Ron Kramps 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to authorize staff to award and enter into a 
contract for CD & Head Start classroom renovations. 

Action

  H. West Ashley Middle School – HVAC Additions – Mr. Ron Kramps 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to authorize staff to award and enter into a 
contract for West Ashley Middle School gym HVAC additions. 

Action

  I. Invitation to Bid B1508 Comprehensive Roof Maintenance Program – Mr. 
Ron Kramps 

The Board will vote on a recommendation to award Bid B1508 for the Comprehensive 
Roof Maintenance Program. 

Action

  J. Capital Maintenance Program & Design – Mr. Ron Kramps 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve advanced funding Spring BAN for 
early designs and early execution of projects under the Capital Maintenance Program. 

Action

  K. Request for Approval by CCSD Nutrition Services for Community 
Eligibility Provision – Mr. Walter Campbell 

The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the CCSD Nutrition Services to 
apply for approval from the State Department of Education for the Community Eligibility 
Provision.   

Action

 10.2: Policy & Personnel Committee – Mr. Tripp Wiles   

  A. Policy Committee Update 
The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members on the 
following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward to 
the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

  B.  Second Reading – Policy JRA – Student Records 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the second reading of Policy JRA. 

Action 

  C.  Second Reading – Policy GBED – Tobacco-Free Schools – 
Employees/Visitors 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the second reading of Policy 
GBED. 

Action

  D.  Second Reading – Policy JICG – Tobacco-Free Schools – Students 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the second reading of Policy 
JICG. 

Action

  E.  Second Reading – Policy JFAA – Admission of Resident Students 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the second reading of Policy 

Action



 

JFAA. 
  F.   Second Reading - Policy BEDN – Technical and Communication Support 

for the Board 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the second reading of Policy 
BEDN. 

Action 

 10.3: Strategic Education Committee – Rev. Chris Collins  
  A.  Strategic Education Committee Update 

The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members on the 
following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward to 
the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

XI. POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  
 11.1:  A.  Head Start/Early Head Financials 

The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the Head Start/Early Head Start 
financial report for the ending period, January 1, 2015 to January 31, 2015.  

Action

   B.  Inclement Weather 
 The Board will vote on a request to waive a make-up day. 

Action 

XII. NEW BUSINESS  































































































































































































































































































































































 

 
TO
FR
DA
SU
 
RE
  
Th

 
 
Re
 

 

 
Co
 
Au
__

Pe
__

St
__

 

O:  
ROM: 
ATE:  
UBJECT: 

ECOMMEND

e material i

espectfully s

Actin

Deputy

De

Executiv

 
ommittee Re

udit and Fin
__________

Mr
Audit

ersonnel an
__________

M
Policy a

rategic Edu
__________

Rev
Strateg

 

Board of Tr
William Brig
March 9, 20
Inclement W

DATION:  T

s submitted

ubmitted: 

Mr. Mich
ng Superinte

Dr. Lisa
y Superinten

Mr. Jeff
eputy for Ca

William 
ve Director o

 
 
 
 

  
ecommenda

nance Com
__________

. Todd Garre
t & Finance 

nd Policy C
__________

r. TrippWile
and Personn

ucation Co
__________

v. Chris Coll
gic Educatio

75 C

HU

rustees 
ggman 
015 
Weather 

To forgive th

d for: 

ael Bobby  
endent of Sc
a Herring 
ndent for Ac
f Borowy 
apital Progra
Briggman 
of Human R

tion(s): 

mmittee rec
__________

ett, Chair 
 Committee 

Committee 
__________

es, Chair 
nel Committ

ommittee re
__________

ins, Chair 
on Committe

Calhoun Stre

UMAN RESO
BOARD

he inclement

  Act

  Op

chools 

cademics 

ams 

Resources 

commenda
__________

 

 recommen
__________

ee 

ecommend
__________

ee 

eet, Charlest
 

OURCES DE
D AGENDA 

t weather da

tion  

pen  

  

ation: 
__________

 

 
ndation: 
__________

 

 
dation: 
__________

 

ton, SC 294

EPARTMEN
ITEM 

ay on Febru

 Information

 Executive 

__________

S

__________

S

__________

S

401 

T 

uary 24, 201

n 

Signatu

Signatu

Signatu

Signatu

 
 

 

__________

Signature 
 

__________

Signature 
 

__________

Signature 
 

15 for all sta

ure 

ure 

ure 

ure 

__________

__________

__________

aff. 

________ 

________ 

________ 



 

Human Resources Department 
March 9, 2015 

 
SUBJECT:  Inclement weather guidelines for staff make up time 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   In 2014, the District experienced 4 inclement weather days and did 
not have defined procedures for handling staff make up time.  We made a decision to 
allow all staff members to use personal business, annual leave, or make up the time 
for any hours not worked.  This process resulted in the District paying out additional 
money to non-exempt/hourly staff that made up time based on FLSA regulations. 
 
In 2015, we created an administrative bulletin to ensure we had a process in place 
early enough to define how staff would make up time.  The use of sick leave was 
approved, since many of our staff did not accrue annual leave and the District is very 
generous in our sick leave accruals.  Additionally, if staff did not have sufficient leave, 
they had the option to make the hours up by making arrangements with their 
immediate supervisor.  It was also communicated that the State Department of 
Education does not dictate how a school district should handle make-up days for staff, 
only students.  It is the sole authority of the CCSD Board to decide if inclement 
weather days will be forgiven for staff. 
 
 
DISCUSSION:  There are growing concerns from staff, especially teachers, that they 
should not be required to use leave for a day that the District mandated a shut down.  
In an effort to be fiscally responsible, the District requires all staff to use leave accrual 
or make up the time for any hours not worked.  We have a defined process in place for 
all staff to use leave accrual, or make up time for hours not worked.  At the current 
time, the District does not have staff make up days built into the academic calendar, 
only student make up days. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To forgive the inclement weather day on February 24, 2015 for all staff.  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST: 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
  
 
DATA SOURCES: 
 
 
PREPARED BY: 
Human Resources 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
 



 

 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 


	3-9-15 Meeting Board Agenda
	10.1B Capital Program Phave IV aWaves 3-6 Projects
	10.1C Head Start Funding Application
	10.1D Middle School Football
	10.1E Spring 2015 Bond Anticipation
	10.1F Erate Resolution
	10.1G CD & Head Start Classroom Renovations
	10.1H West Ashley Middle School HVAC Additions
	10.1I Invitation to Bid B1508 Comprehensive Roof Maintenance Program
	10.1J Capital Maintenance Program and Design
	10.1K Request for Approval by CCSD Nutrition Services for Community Eligibility
	10.2B Policy JRA
	10.2C Policy GBED
	10.2D Policy JICG
	10.2E Policy JFAA
	10.2F Policy BEDN
	11.1A Head Start Early Head Start Financials
	11.1B Inclement weather 3-4-15

